From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: CityAdmin

Subject: [External] Online Form Submittal: BOARDS & COMMISSIONS Application
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 11:52:33 AM

External email. Please use caution.

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS Application

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
Application for Appointment

DATE 11/2/2021
BOARD OR Airport Advisory Committee
COMMISSION

Contact Information

FIRST NAME Kenneth

LAST NAME Sanchez

HOME ADDRESS 1278 23rd Lane
CITY Pueblo

STATE co

ZIP 81006

OFFICE ADDRESS Field not completed.
CITY Field not completed.
STATE Field not completed.
ZIP Field not completed.

DAYTIME PHONE
E-MAIL ADDRESS

ARE YOU
CURRENTLY
EMPLOYED WITH

(303)902-3902
Kennethsanchez35@gmail.com

NO


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityAdmin@pueblo.us

THE CITY OF
PUEBLO?

OCCUPATION (or if
RETIRED, your
previous occupation)

Questionnaire

Retired Army Officer

Please complete the following general information.

1. Please list your
areas of
accomplishments that
you feel could assist
the mission of this
Board or Commission.

2. Why are you
interested in being
appointed to this Board
or Commission?

3. What Goals would
you like to see this
Board or Commission
accomplish?

4. List any other items
that might be useful in
consideration for your
appointment to this

Board or Commission.

Upload résumé,
references and/or other
pertinent information

Commercial Helicopter/ Instrument pilot.

Served over 21 years as an Army Aviator with the Colorado Army
National Guard

Retired Colonel with nearly 32 years of service. Successfully
managed public funded programs in excess of $50M.

| believe my many years of aviation experience might be of some
use to Pueblo.

We will see.

| have two masters degrees
2002 MS Management Regis University

2003 Masters of Strategic Studies, US Army War College

Field not completed.
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